
 

 

LYON COUNTY ADVISORY BOARD TO MANAGE WILDLIFE 
Hillyard Hall 

2945 Ft. Churchill Street 
Silver Springs, NV 89429 

 
Monday, September 18, 2017 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to order 
- Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. 

- Members Present:  Jessie Weller, Rob Jacobson, Eric Bobrick, Walt Mandeville 

- Staff Present:  Jessica Smith 

- Guests:  None 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
- No action taken. 

3. For Possible Action: Approval of minutes 
- Rob moved to approve the minutes of August 7, 2017; Eric offered a second. The 

vote was called for and passed; 4-0 unanimous. 

4. Public participation: It is anticipated that public participation will be held at this 
time, though it may be returned to at any time during the agenda.  Citizens 
wishing to speak during public participation are asked to state their name for the 
record and will be limited to 3 minutes. The Board will conduct public comment 
after discussion of each agenda action item, but before the Board takes any 
action. 
- There was no public participation. 

5. Advisory Board Items for discussion (No action will be taken) 
- Eric advised he hadn’t heard anything regarding the representative from Dayton. 

There were to be 3 names discussed in front of the County Commissioners in early 

September, but no word on who was appointed; Jessica will follow up with Lyon 

County. 

- Eric attended a meeting regarding the fishing derby and relayed information from this 

Board. Eric Johnson will be working on a solution to the adult fishing problem. Walt 

stated he talked to Eric and John Schober regarding the matter as well. Eric spoke to 

Brad who recommended setting an annual date (i.e. 1st Saturday of May) as it will be 

easier to create a regulation if the date is set.  

- Jessie reported he saw a big horn ram near Star Peak in the Humboldt Range, East 

of Lovelock. The sheep was in an area where domestic sheep had recently been. 

Walt stated wild sheep in the area is a problem due to disease. Domestic sheep 

have built up resistance to native diseases whereas wild sheep have not and 

contribute to the spread of the diseases. Jessie stated the Board needs to be aware 

of where they are at and know they are very transient.  

- Rob spoke with his brother-in-law who was antelope hunting when another hunter 

parked next to him and followed him into an area. Rob questioned what constitutes 

intentionally interfering with a person lawfully hunting or trapping and when the last 



 

 

time someone lost 6 demerits. Jessie stated an acquaintance was sitting in a water 

hole and someone came in to check a camera. The person checking the camera 

advised he had just as much right to be in the area as the hunter and continued to 

check the camera instead of changing the memory card and leaving. Using trail 

cams during hunting season has been discussed and is legal. Walt stated it is good 

sense to rotate areas such as in fishing; one person finds a fishing spot and another 

fisherman goes to the next spot instead interfering. Jessie requested the trail camera 

topic be food for thought for the future. 

- Jessie stated he has received complaints from archery hunters- specifically 061 

Archery Bull- regarding the season. The belief is the season opens too early, it’s too 

hot, it’s pre-rut, and makes tough hunting conditions. They would like to see the 

season open later. Some hunters are also dissatisfied with the season closing on a 

Saturday; many hunters are wanting to hunt the whole weekend. Hunters would like 

to see the season open on a Friday and close on a Sunday to give them an extra 

weekend. Eric stated when the season was changed, it was in attempt to set 

permanent dates. Walt stated they are trying to make too many seasons fit together. 

Rob suggested shortening some of the seasons. Jessie suggested the closing day 

should be adjusted based on the calendar year and instead of setting a calendar 

date, set a day of the week. Walt stated there was a time when the season had two 

weekends and it worked well, but then it was changed.  

- Rob expressed dissatisfaction with ‘Hunting by a Native American off Native 

American Reservation without a tag’ being only 6 demerits. He stated they should 

have to follow the same rules as anyone else while off the Reservation. For the 

general public, it is poaching and is 12 demerits. Walt suggested a future agenda 

item on the topic, but it is going to be a tough argument. Eric stated there must be a 

federal regulation requiring that wording.  

6. For Possible Action: on any/all Nevada Wildlife Commission Agenda items for 
their meeting in August (Action may be taken). 
- #13 Management and Use of Wildlife Management Areas: Walt stated he visited the 

Mason Valley Wildlife Management Area (MVWMA) and the roads are in horrible 

state. The road had been closed for several months and should have been open to 

the public. The road along the back side of the area is overgrown with weeds and 

nearly impassable. The MVWMA has backhoes and other equipment that should be 

keeping the roads accessible. Rob stated there aren’t many other priorities above 

ensuring public access. Walt also stated onions should not been grown in the wildlife 

area as onions are not beneficial to the wildlife. Eric stated David Little has the lease 

on the land and is the one growing onions. Walt made a motion the MVWMA should 

maintain roadways for the ease of access for the general public; Rob offered a 

second. Eric questioned what road was closed; Walt advised it was the main road by 

the houses. Eric stated the road was closed due to water over the roadway; Walt 

stated it should have been opened when the water level went back to normal. A vote 

was called for; all were in favor 4-0. Walt made a motion that the WMA creates a list 

of allowable crops that are beneficial to wildlife to include in the next lease 

agreement; Eric offered a second. The vote was called for; all were in favor 4-0. 



 

 

- #16 License Simplification: Jessie stated that is a great idea. Nevada is following suit 

with other states in simplifying the license purchasing options. 

- #25 Commercial Collection of Reptiles: Jessie advised there are two possible 

regulations to consider- prohibit all collection either temporarily or permanently or 

limiting collection based on season, species, collection area and/or take. Walt 

suggested going with a commercial permit to allow collection. Jessie prefers limiting 

collection for commercial purposes rather than prohibiting. Eric made a motion for 

the Lyon County Advisory Board to Manage Wildlife recommends the regulation to 

limit collection of reptiles for commercial purposes based on season, species, 

collection area and /or take; Walt offered a second. The vote was called for; all were 

in favor 4-0.  

- #26 Pronghorn Antelope Translocation: Walt stated the translocation is a good idea; 

Nevada has received wildlife from other states and it is good to work together.  Eric 

stated the SE Washington area is flat. Jessie stated they want to beef up the herd 

and it is always good to work with other states. Walt made a motion that the Wildlife 

Commission approves translocation of 200 pronghorn antelope to the Yakima Tribe; 

Rob offered a second. The vote was called for; all were in favor 4-0. 

 
7. Public participation: It is anticipated that public participation will be held at this 

time, though it may be returned to at any time during the agenda.  Citizens 
wishing to speak during public participation are asked to state their name for the 
record and will be limited to 3 minutes. The Board will conduct public comment 
after discussion of each agenda action item, but before the Board takes any 
action. 
- Eric stated Grant Wallace was re-elected as Chairman of the Wildlife Commission; 

Brad was elected to Vice Chairman. 

 
8. Adjourn. 

- Meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m. 

- Next meeting scheduled for October 30, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. – Silver Springs 

Community Center. 

       
 
 
Approved:     Date:     
  Chair 


